
 

C O L L I N  C O U N T Y  

Engineering Department 
4690 Community Avenue 

Suite 200 
McKinney, Texas 75071 

 972-548-3733 
www.col l incountytx.gov 

 
 

MEMO 
 
Date:    Dec 11, 2023 
 
To:   County Judge and Commissioners    
 
From:   Clarence Daugherty, P.E., Director of Engineering 
 
Subject:       Amendment No. 1 to the general contract with Terracon for Engineering 

Services, Geotech and Materials Testing for Roads and Bridges  
 
The Engineering Department requests approval of Amendment No. 1 to the contract 
with Terracon for Engineering Services, Geotech and Materials Testing for Roads and 
Bridges. Amendment No. 1 will allow for a modification to Exhibit C Rate Schedule to 
include additional required testing that will be needed for an upcoming project. In 
addition, there will be some standard language added to define overtime.   
 
Funds are budgeted on an as needed basis.  
 
Recommended Action:  It is requested that the Commissioners Court approve 
Amendment No. 1 to the contract with Terracon, to allow for additional required testing 
to be added to the rate schedule and added language defining overtime. 
 


